Jennifer Brock

et s e ——
From: Ryan Donnelly <ps13@911showcase.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 2:25 PM
To: Jennifer Brock; Jeanann Dawson
Subject: Fwd: 505 Crystal Spring Dr Sanford Permit
Attachments: Residentail Trade Permit.pdf; Land Use App.pdf; Showcase License.pdf; 505 Crystal

Spring Dr Scope of Work.pdf; Luen Agent 505 Crystal Spring.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

Please cancel the permit request for 505 Crystal Spring Dr. Homeowner decided not to do the work at this time
due to the cost. I will resubmit if they decide to have Showcase Restoration do the repairs. Thank you.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ryan Donnelly <ps13@?911showcase.com>
Date: Wed, Sep 1, 2021 at 3:35 PM

Subject: 505 Crystal Spring Dr Sanford Permit

To: <jdawson@harnett.org>

Ms. Jeanann,

Please see attached documents for 505 Crystal Spring Dr Sanford NC permit for an insurance claim Showcase
Restoration received from USAA on behalf of Mr and Ms Saliger.

Attached are the following documents for the permit:

1. Residential Trade Permit

2. Land Use App

3. Showcase License

4. Scope of Work

5. Lien Agent

The work we will be doing in a nutshell is replacing the entire downstairs floor, opening up a doorway from 36"
to 84", moving two electrical outlets, and replacing all the cabinets in the kitchen. Iincluded the scope of work
for detailed information. If you have any questions or need additional information please let me know.

RYAN M DONNELLY

Project Supervisor

Cell: 910-489-0918

email: ps13@911showcase.com




